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City of Seattle

Invitation To Bid (ITB) #SPU-2903

Addendum
Updated on 09/16/2011

The following is additional information regarding this Invitation to Bid #SPU-2903, Palo Alto Servers and Services, released on August 31, 2011.  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.  These written Questions and Answers (Q&A) shall take precedence over any verbal Q&A.

The Bid due date remains unchanged.  

From:  Carmalinda Vargas, Sr. Buyer

City of Seattle Purchasing

Phone:  206-615-1123; Fax 206-233-5155

Email Address:  Carmalinda.vargas@seattle.gov
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Response
	ITB Clarifications/ Additions/Revisions/Deletions

	1. 
	09/01/11
	09/01/11
	
	The Bid Offer form has been revised:  

· shipping costs clarified

· professional service rates added

· item #3 deleted.     
	REPLACE:  BID OFFER FORM.   
Replace Bid Offer Form – 7.4 with 7.4A. 
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	2. 
	09/01/11
	09/01/11
	Will Maintenance be annually?
	No.  Per the Offer Sheet, the Seattle Public Utilities will purchase maintenance for the first two years and thereafter annually for the next 5 years.  
	

	3. 
	09/01/11
	09/01/11
	Should the Vendor include shipping costs?  
	Yes.  Shipping costs should be included with each individual equipment item.   
	See item #1 – Revised Offer Form

	4. 
	09/01/11
	09/01/11
	Training:  Does the City have a preference if a Vendor partners with an authorized training facility?
	No.  Vendor may partner with another vendor who is located in the greater Seattle area or conduct training session at the City of Seattle location.  

The City does not expect to pay to have trainers travel to the City or to allow City employees to travel to facilities outside the greater Seattle area.  
	

	5. 
	09/01/11
	09/01/11
	What is the timeframe when the City will announce the winning bid?  
	The week of September 26, 2011.

	

	6. 
	09/01/11
	09/01/11
	Will the City require installation services? 
	They City may request installation services.  
	See Item #1, for revised Bid Offer Sheet. 

	7. 
	09/01/11
	09/01/11
	Does the City have an acceptance period for the equipment?  
	Acceptance period for the City is upon receipt. However, if the product fails to perform as advised and/or specified, that shall be defined as a vendor error and subject to return at Vendor cost, including shipping, as stated on Page 7 of the ITB (Returns and Restocking).


	

	8. 
	09/01/11
	09/01/11
	Cancellation of Orders:  Will the City consider rewording Cancellation of Orders (pg 6)?
	No.  The City takes responsibility if the City cancels the order after production has begun for a “non-standard” or “custom order”. The Vendor may charge the City reasonable expenses incurred up until the date of the cancellation that cannot be reasonably avoided or offset by the Vendor, not to exceed 10% of the total value of the order. 
	

	9. 
	09/14/11
	09/16/11
	Under Training:  Palo Alto Networks has discontinued the Troubleshooting Palo Alto Networks Firewalls class and will be replacing it with a new class on August 29th but no information has been released yet.  How will the City address this class?

PAN-EDU-301

April 1, 2011:  this class is temporarily discontinued.  Currently scheduled classes will be delivered.


	
	Clarification for BID OFFER SHEET 7.4A.  

The City understands the existing training course, PAN-PA-5020-TP-HA2, is being restructured.  When the replacement class is defined the City would like the Vendor to make the class available for 1 day for 2 students.     

At this time, price should indicate “pending” and will not be included in the evaluation.
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City of Seattle


ITB No.SPU-2903A

TITLE:  Palo Alto Servers and Service

Revised 09/01/11

Company Name:_________________________

 Freight/Delivery/Shipping Costs:  Freight/delivery/shipping should be included in the cost of each individual equipment item, where applicable. 

		Palo Alto Networks PA-5020





		Description 

		Part #

		Current Unit Price

		Est

Qty

		Discount Rate

		Extended City Price


With Discount Rate (excluding sales tax)



		Palo A lot Networks PA-5020

		PAN-PA-5020

		$

		2

		    %

		$



		Threat prevention subscription for device in an HA pair year 1, PA-5020

		PAN-PA-5020-TP-HA2

		$

		2

		     %

		$



		URL filtering subscription for device in an HA pair year 1, PA-5020

		PAN-PA-5020-URL2-HA2

		$

		2

		     %

		$



		Premium support year 12, PA-5020

		PAN-SVC-PREM-5020

		$

		2

		     %

		$



		PA-5000 Series spare hard drive – 240GB Solid State Drive (SSD)

		PAN-PA-5000-SSD-240

		$

		2

		     %

		$



		Sfp sx Transceiver (PA-5000 series, PA-4000 series, PA-2000 series) 

		PAN-SFP-SX

		$

		8

		     %

		$



		TOTAL

		$







		Training






		Description

		Part #

		Days

		Number 


of 


Students

		Current Unit 

Price

		Discount Rate

		Extended City Price


With Discount Rate (excluding sales tax)



		Palo Alto Networks Firewall Installation, Configuration, and Management 


(per student)

		PAN-EDU-201

		2

		2

		$

		    %

		$



		Palo Alto Networks Troubleshooting Palo Alto Networks Firewalls 


(per Student)

		PAN-PA-5020-TP-HA2

		1

		2

		$

		     %

		$



		TOTAL

		$







		First Two Years Subscription/Maintenance





		Description

		Part #

		Number 


of 


years

		Current Unit 

Price

		Discount Rate

		Extended City Price


With Discount Rate (excluding sales tax)



		Threat prevention subscription for device in an HA pair year 1, PA -5020

		PAN-PA-5020-TP-HA2

		2

		$

		    %

		$



		URL filtering subscription for device in an HA pair year 1, PA-5020

		PAN-PA-5020-URL2-HA2

		2

		$

		     %

		$



		Premium support year 1, PA-5020

		PAN-SVC-PREM-5020

		2

		$

		     %

		$



		Other (Specify):  

		

		

		

		

		



		TOTAL

		$







		Recurring Subscription/Maintenance 





		Description

		Part #

		Current Unit 

Price

		Discount Rate

		Extended City Price


With Discount Rate (excluding sales tax)



		Year 3



		Threat prevention subscription for device in an HA pair year 1, PA -5020

		PAN-PA-5020-TP-HA2

		$

		    %

		$



		URL filtering subscription for device in an HA pair year 1, PA-5020

		PAN-PA-5020-URL2-HA2

		$

		     %

		$



		Premium support year 1, PA-5020

		PAN-SVC-PREM-5020

		$

		     %

		$



		Other (Specify):  

		

		

		

		



		TOTAL

		$





		

		

		

		

		



		Year4



		Threat prevention subscription for device in an HA pair year 1, PA -5020

		PAN-PA-5020-TP-HA2

		$

		    %

		$



		URL filtering subscription for device in an HA pair year 1, PA-5020

		PAN-PA-5020-URL2-HA2

		$

		     %

		$



		Premium support year 1, PA-5020

		PAN-SVC-PREM-5020

		$

		     %

		$



		Other (Specify):  

		

		

		

		



		TOTAL

		$





		



		Year 5



		Threat prevention subscription for device in an HA pair year 1, PA -5020

		PAN-PA-5020-TP-HA2

		$

		    %

		$



		URL filtering subscription for device in an HA pair year 1, PA-5020

		PAN-PA-5020-URL2-HA2

		$

		     %

		$



		Premium support year 1, PA-5020

		PAN-SVC-PREM-5020

		$

		     %

		$



		Other (Specify):  

		

		

		

		



		TOTAL

		$







		*Professional Services

*The services must be from the greater Seattle Area.  


No Travel or Living Expenses shall be included with this Service.  


THIS NOT PART OF THE COST EVALUATION





		Description

		Hourly Rate

		

		

		



		Installation Assistance by a “certified or “authorized” professional.

		

		

		

		



		Configuration

		

		

		

		



		Testing

		

		

		

		



		Additional Training Services – per day

		

		

		

		



		TOTAL

		$







1. It is MANDATORY that you provide a Unit Price.  If there is an error between Unit Price (price per each) and extended price, the City will correct the extended price.

2. The above prices include and cover all duties, handling and transportation charges, and all charges incidental to the requested work excluding Sales Tax or Use Tax.  Offer shall agree to all the original City contract terms and conditions without exception.

3. Specify if travel time will be an additional charge, or if billing hours will begin when workers arrive at the work site:___________________________________________ City deletes.

4. Specify Mark-up on materials Contractor purchased from outside sources: ______%

5. Do not mark, write-in or add any exceptions to the specifications, schedule, terms or conditions.  Do not attach alternative boilerplate.  Any such exceptions can invalidate your Offer and the Buyer can reject your Bid. 

6. If you make an error in typing your prices or any corrections to your Offer Submittal, you may mark it in ink and initial the correction.  If it is not marked in ink and or it is not initialled, the Buyer may reject your bid.  Do not use whiteout.

7. Price Changes in future contract years shall be in accordance with the specifications.  Whole sale and mark-up discount rates will not change through the life of the contract.  Other price changes are restricted to the specifications stated in the solicitation and the contract.

8. Prompt Payment Discount:  _________%____ days.  Note:  Prompt payment discount periods equal to (or greater than) 10 calendar days will receive consideration and bid pricing will be reduced for evaluation by the amount of that discount.


9. Interlocal Agreement: The City of Seattle has entered into Interlocal Agreements with other governmental agencies pursuant to RCW 39.34, in lieu of those agencies conducting a separate competitive bid.  Does Vendor agree to provide this product or service to such agencies?


  

    Yes:______
No:_________


Full Legal Name of Company: ___________________________________________


Signed By:_______________________________Print Name:  _________________


Date: _______________________________________________________________


ITB#SPU-2903A
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